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LAW OFFICES 

MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF 
A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

215 SOUTH MONROE STREET. SUITE 701 

POST OFFlCE BOX ,876 

TALLAHASSEE, FLO~IDA 32302-1878 
TELEPHONE: ie50) 2 2 2 ~ 0 7 2 0  

TELECOPIEFIS: (850) 224~4959: (850) 425-1942 

INTERNET: wWw.laWfla.com 

May 17,2000 

BY HAND DELIVERY 
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

o m  bo1 -7 

Pursuant to section 251(c:, ., of -.: Telecommunications Act of 996, this is to notify the 
Commission that Southeastern Services, Inc. (“Southeastern”), has requested an Interconnection 
Agreement with Northeast Florida Telephone Company, Inc. (“Northeast”) Southeast herewith 
requeststhe Commissionto eliminateNortheast’s status under section25 1 (f)(l) ofthe Act and direct 
Northeast to enter into an Interconnection Agreement with Southeast. 

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the extra copy of this letter 
“filed” and returning the same to me. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely, 

orman H. Horton, Jr. 

NHWamb 
Attachments 
cc: Mr. Mark Woods 

Jeff Wahlen, Esq. 
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LAW OFFICES 

MESSER,  CAPARELLO & SELF 
A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

E19 SOUTH MONROE STREET. SUITE 701 

POST OFFICE BOX ,876 

TAI.LAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32302-187G 
TELEPHONE: (e501 222-0720 

TELECOPIERS: (8501 *211-4359: (8501 48S.19d2 

INTLRNET: WWW.laWfla.OO” 

May 17,2000 

Mr. Leon Conner 
President 
Northeast Florida Telephone Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 485 
Macclenny, FL 32063-0485 

Dear Mr. Conner: 

BY TELECOPIER 

On January 25, 2000, Southeastern Services, Inc. (“Southeastern”), an Alternative Local 
Exchange Company, through its President, requested an interconnection agreement with Northeast 
Florida Telephone Company, Inc. Despite numerous follow-up conversations, the most recent of 
which was in your office on May 2,2000, our request remains unanswered. At our meeting May 
2”d, we provided you with a diagram and information relative to our request and understood that you 
would be in contact with us in a week, which has past with no resolution of our request. 

We believe that we have submitted a reasonable and appropriate request and have waited 
more than a sufficient time for a response. As you are aware, Southeastern expressed its desire to 
enter into an Interconnection Agreement withNortheast a year or more ago but to date there has been 
no progress. We have tried to accommodate your concerns but have seen no progress with respect 
to our request. 

Given the circumstances, you have given us no option but to notify the Florida Public Service 
Commission of our request for an Interconnection Agreement with Northeast and to seek their 
assistance with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 

NHH:amb 
Attachment 
cc: Mr. Mark Woods 

Jeff Wahlen, Esq. 
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Ms. Debbid Nobles 
Northenot mosidn Telqhnne Comgrmy 
P 0 Box 485 
Maalmny, Florida 32063 

RE: Inlcrconnectian Agncmcnt 

Dear Mg. Nobles: 

h 

Swtheastern Services. hc.  js B certified ALBC in the State of Florida. Our 
TX301. 

At this time, we would likc lo itritiatc negdationa immediately on a full. compnhdve 
interconnection agreement between NEFCOM and Southeaatem Services, Inc.. 

Pl l~sse  contact me to proceed with this pmess. 

Sincerely, 

Mark wood5 
Pnddent 
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P 0 Box 365 9 Mwclcnny, Fl. 32063 0 Phone 904-25P-W a Fax 904-259-8603 


